TERREBONNE _ _
DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WATER Agenda
DisTRICT March 14th, 2023

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will review the financial report and checks as signed for the previous
month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project
2. 11" street water line
3. Future Projects

Next Regular Board Meeting: April 11th, 2023 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https.//us02web.zoom.us/j/84626702754?pwd=Yy90TII5eVR2M|R2ME5BdnFwZTg1Zz09
Meeting ID: 846 2670 2754
Passcode: 825034
Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DOMESTIC

Y WATER
DisTrICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

February 14th, 2023

-

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on February 14th, with 5
directors present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm. Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Chairman's: Report: Eric noted that the district has seen an increase in the interest rate we
are receiving our LGIP accounts. The hard work of Dan and the board has put the district in
sound financial shape in this fiscal year. Eric congratulated everyone for a job well done.

Minutes: Minutes for the December and January public board meetings were reviewed by the
board. (see minutes). Jim noted that after further review, the perceived errors in December’s
meeting notes were in fact correct. Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes from
the December meeting as presented, seconded by Debbi. All in favor, motion passed. Jim made
a motion that the board accept the minutes from the January meeting as presented, seconded
by Kevin. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Again
it was noted that the interest line in the P&L is running very high. Art made a motion that the
board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Debbi. All in favor,
motion passed.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report) Dan and Eric
attended a meeting concerning the Hwy 97 and 11th Street projects. Both Dan and Eric felt the
meeting went very well with the group agreeing to fold our 11th Street upgrade into the total
project. By including our project in with theirs there will be no delays or overlap.

Dan presented the board with two proposals for the engineering of our part of the project, (see
proposals).The board agreed to move forward with the proposal from Parametrix.



Business Discussed: ODOT Hwy 97 Project: Discussed in District Managers report.

11th Street Project: Discussed in District Managers report.

District Board Elections: Eric noted that there are four seats up for election in the May election
cycle. The deadline to register is March 16th for the election on May 16th. Position 2 now held
by Jim Wilhelm, Position 3 now held by Kevin Byrne, Position 5 now held by Debbi Wilhelm and
Position 1 now held by Art Tassie are all up for election.

Next Regular Board Meeting: April 11th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 7:00 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended February 28, 2023

Prepared on

March 14, 2023

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,352.98
Total 40500 Investments 2,352.98
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,417.95
41200 Service Fees 1,009.50
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,427.45
Total Income 29,780.43
GROSS PROFIT 29,780.43
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33
61030 Payroll Taxes 940.75
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 191.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,726.12
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,777.33
62012 Utilities - Other 254.95
Total 62010 Utilities 2,032.28
62020 Operating Supplies 558.11
62030 Testing expense 80.00
62040 Office Supplies 285.24
62060 Legal 1,560.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 315.00
Total 62110 Education 315.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 137.64
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 420.39
Total 62160 Bank Charges 558.03
62170 Billing support 59.95
62180 Computer Software 225.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 741.61

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

8,085.55



Total

Total Expenses 20,811.67
NET OPERATING INCOME 8,968.76
NET INCOME

$8,968.76
_— _  ______95%ho./D




Balance Sheet

Rrualy £

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 3,377.37
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 16,590.85
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 98,114.62
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 640,254.25
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 68,451.25
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,492.35
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 820,312.47
Total Bank Accounts 840,280.69
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 4,443.81
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 11,328.31
Total Other Current Assets 22,223.17
Total Current Assets 862,503.86
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
156200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ASSEE $3,390,496.89
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 3,389.34
Total Accounts Payable 3,389.34
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) -84.00
OR Employment Taxes 224.21
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 139.29
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 23.88
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 303.38
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62

25000 Customer deposits payable

37,488.65



Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
39,710.65
43,099.99
43,099.99

1,164,815.50
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
282,430.25
3,347,396.90
$3,390,496.89




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July 2022 - February 2023

TOTAL
JUL 2022 - FEB 2023 JUL 2021 - FEB 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 11,598.78 1,753.22
Total 40500 Investments 11,598.78 1,753.22
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 335,057.94 315,989.40
41200 Service Fees 7,520.36 14,546.67
41300 Backflow Fees 5,737.50
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 0.00 22,805.05
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 348,315.80 353,341.12
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00 7,700.00
Total Income $367,614.58 $362,794.34
GROSS PROFIT $367,614.58 $362,794.34
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 81,635.07 86,853.10
61030 Payroll Taxes 6,721.30 7,409.51
61040 Employee Health ins 9,634.24
61070 Employee Retirement 5,086.64 8,093.60
61080 Workers Comp 1,564.84 1,648.88
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 95,007.85 113,639.33
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 21,811.23 21,574.23
62012 Utilities - Other 2,473.66 2,179.56
Total 62010 Utilities 24,284.89 23,753.79
62015 Rent, Parking 100.00
62020 Operating Supplies 3,329.54 2,383.27
62024 Repair and Maintenance 4,512.50 30.30
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 7,842.04 2,413.57
62030 Testing expense 4,093.94 1,612.00
62040 Office Supplies 2,493.46 1,797.04
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 2,003.49 1,785.19
62060 Legal 6,699.00 9,677.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 2,113.16 658.48
62072 Property Insurance 4,854.98 5,630.68
Total 62070 Insurance 6,968.14 6,289.16
62080 Bookkeeping 5,938.97 5,657.01

Accrual Basis Tuesday, March 14, 2023 01:21 PM GMT-07:00 112




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July 2022 - February 2023

TOTAL

JUL 2022 - FEB 2023

JUL 2021 - FEB 2022 (PY)

62090 Directors Fees

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
62110 Education

62114 Travel

62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education

62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Software
62190 Dues & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Services
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Qutlay
80000 Interest Expense
Total Expenses

NET OPERATING INCOME
Other Income

90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Income
NET OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME

396.46
640.00
1,036.46

77.99
699.17
5,718.30
6,495.46

1,725.16
1,340.32
1,638.96

630.30
4,232.15
1,005.95

74.00

78,502.69

309.44
309.44

4,534.35

$178,354.33
$189,260.25

93,170.00
$93,170.00

$93,170.00
$282,430.25

960.00
242.32
485.00
723.35

1,188.35
5,355.00

630.59
3,861.01
4,481.60
1,933.69
1,294.65
1,162.53

305.69
1,381.44
3,589.27
1,063.69

76,043.49

34,137.22
34,137.22

1,672.75
$225,492.79

$137,301.55

$0.00
$0.00
$137,301.55

Accrual Basis Tuesday, March 14, 2023 01:21 PM GMT-07:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

February 2023
TOTAL
FEB 2023 FEB 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,352.98 197.50
Total 40500 Investments 2,352.98 197.50
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,417.95 23,900.95
41200 Service Fees 1,009.50 0.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,833.08
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,427.45 26,734.03
41600 System Development Fees 0.00
Total Income $29,780.43 $26,931.53
GROSS PROFIT $29,780.43 $26,931.53
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 940.75 966.81
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 191.21 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,726.12 14,084.90
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,777.33 1,546.39
62012 Utilities - Other 254,95 178.54
Total 62010 Utilities 2,032.28 1,724.93
62020 Operating Supplies 558.11 275.88
62030 Testing expense 80.00 74.00
62040 Office Supplies 285.24 99.05
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 66.88
62060 Legal 1,560.00 4,018.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58 89.00
62072 Propenrty Insurance 136.75 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00 703.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 184.72

Accrual Basis Tuesday, March 14, 2023 01:21 PM GMT-07:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
February 2023

TOTAL
FEB 2023 FEB 2022 (PY)
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 315.00
Total 62110 Education 315.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 137.64
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 420.39 391.65
Total 62160 Bank Charges 558.03 391.65
62170 Billing support 59.95 59.95
62180 Computer Software 225.00 14.99
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 741.61 379.97
62230 Refund 182.61
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,085.55 9,028.71
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 272.46
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 27246
Total Expenses $20,811.67 $23,386.07
NET OPERATING INCOME $8,968.76 $3,545.46
NET INCOME $8,968.76 $3,545.46

Accrual Basis Tuesday, March 14, 2023 01:21 PM GMT-07:00

212



SHOL'GS § ATAAD 8 WETE  60'GRL9) S Cheoros 3 SORTL § WIEDL  LWEORYD S CVEGENS & LoD § WSTTO  CUSPEZL S SIISIYP S GVLODUZS RNOLOM VLSO § CUWOZEZ § ZNEMRELE NSz SUGRI0 § CUEI'Sh & Z09S5S WHeUZT  Z0%0i'sS S EIWMUL & 639T0RS
ooa 5 000 5 00°0 § 000 3 000 § 0o § 000 $ 000 s 000 $ 000 § 000 s 000LL'E6  § 000 5 O0'0IL'EE § 000 $ 00 3 000 % 00'0 8§ 000 $ 000 5
ooo $ 000 5 000 § 000 3 000 3 0o § 000 § o000 s 000 $ 000 5 000 3 000LL'E6  § 00D 5 000LLEE § 000 § 000 4 000 3 00°0 $ 000 $ 000 s
oo too ooo 000LLEE 0OD0LVES 009 oo
TLOLEF § L9 8 RETEL- 60'802°85  § CLGLP'GS §° 9G'R0CL S WBOOL  LRI08'PD § CITAC'ES § KIOMS 5 HSCE9 LOSPITL S ELPEZYP S ORMOBUZ S REOTPL-  GLERS'Gr  § ELROT'SZ - ZOGLPIr §  Wssolz- SISEEED 8 ELEZEL S+ ZOOSA'BP S WKSLTI  ZOGOL'ES  § TLURLULL §- ORUIEOKS
0ESPPE S S'90E'ZES WAL EO'BO0TO §- OUWSPFR § I9W9EEZS KLOTUE COTA'LD § OCBSPYR § QOSLETES NET OrSLLEe §° $ OBCIZEZS %ES'SE IS'EBR'ZE § OC'ESPPS § CLFRS'IE §  WIr AT GEDEND S DEESP'PS 8 LBWSLEZ S X0LLT L6908'19 §° 0TESPYR § ELONES
00’0 oot =a oY 0’0 SEPES'Y LEVES Y
9IEW'ES § 000 8 RLED IPERE'TS §- G9UFES S PR 5 %000 SO0OFES 5+ 0OBOKES 5 00'0 § wszo FSLL'ES §° 9UBEFES § (TILL  § %000 09'GIFES § 9FOKCS  § 000 $  W000 PO'SBY'ES §- 6E'ASK'ES  § 00D § %000 PUUIP'TS §° PRUIP'ES 5 000 5
TEEREE 5000 £EEes'er TCECET %000 E£'EEEE- EEEEE'T %000 EEEEL'E EEEEEE %00°0 BEEEE'E ECEEEE %000 EE BEE'E" ELEERE ®00'0 frege's TEESEE
TEERL0 oo EDGSEEE  foEElOs vees W0 EEEELTS  EETELOS %920 £lE0D0S  EEEELOS Rt ®OOO  SEEELDS  ECLEN0S %000 EEEELOS  EEELDS W00 SEEELOS  EEERMOS
oo'a 060 oo o0 o0 o wo
67891 § GESSI'E 5 WRL'SS SELPE'D  § IEWLEYL § POUZS' S %809 86200' - LEPICOL § BTELCDLS  %600S FOIOR'D §° LEWICRL S EHTINE § WSS 2GESE'D  § EWIEOL § SHITME  § Waves FOPIZT 8- LGRIESL §  LEDILPLS  WSE'0S POGPL'L  §° LGTIERL 5 SGWEE S
EEES0E %000 EE'EE0Z- EEERDE %000 BEEID'E ££'890'7 %000 TLEN0'S TR ES0T 00D SEEE0T EEEROT %G00 EEEI0E EE'ER0Z %o EEEE0E EEEEDZ
oon on'e oowe (iR oo wae oo
L9981 56 204 8 Laoel 65 bk WeEErlL  oDLE 25091 GLarz sereLe rL8e L8001 BO#GY HIAEZ L:LE-A L0961 6L €T %00 0 18801 £9°951 HELoss SHEL 29 063 2t es
oo ooe 26015 %00 Z2L 280 000s ZE 1Y WOI 6 £18€: o0'nng izeer %1LvE e 00 0og PSELY HOEGS 6002 oooos 16 ELY TEE 6 e 007008 WOTik %L TE B0 00008 Z0ELY
oo [T 061Zi ek weval LI LR Srive v bve
exsoz w00 ceane £e90z WOOU  EEEDG EE00E %000 ez EEEe ee80 %000 BE €02 £6902 wOOO  eeR0 B
£t 30z w00z wovEel  lo0w 00z o085z WOETE L0102 B oole wealsz  reme B igves EEB0Z szeze %000 R se902 %000 ecwoz £580
s 26 8vE 09 Sk B2vaL Wiy S¥ 802 REGGE L0 B L0 %Ll 00Tt teuse BoLy a6 Bt 99 oL WIS GE L0gE Ry LA WRE'SE g0z et s v
000z 0ZL6 her BD BB 00T G WEEELL  r e LO0sE ez Wl G gL 000sT Ghbe o0z RE U CIT 5808 0o'nse 85856 HEres (1375 g s akwe
L9999 5 SZGIE § WOEMLL  WOEL S /WD § LeSL S %OGBLL LO9ZL S A9BOB S BOT62 S WKEWGZE ML § 9% S miwss S § 19993 S SWINL § NSOWNL  GSTIZ S I9WND S DOOME S K9S 15SS $ 49998 S srue §
i7 R s I BUeal a9z () ] 050 Lo ese e 1108 108
ones ceaLe az oo 00 shoal seeh srie treon e
L9989 LY OG0 29086 L5090 %00 0 29 poe- £0°609 %000 900 L8 EFE %00 G 25090 %o0o L9065 18888 %000 L8985 18§58
it esr %000 EE B £E'05T %000 EBE BSP EE HSH %000 £E B EE #5¥ 000 ECBEr %ooe EE B9 £E'95P w000 £E oS- EREsE
FEERSE %000 EEEBS'E CETROE #wooo £E £E9 e ETEESE %000 s’ ECEESE wo3 0 T EESE EEEESE %eoo EECIS'E ELESOE %000 DL EEESE
oo %000 0008 00008 HODG 0D G 00008 %000 00 06" ooans wWOD 00005 00008 %000 00 cag: oo o0g %000 00'D0c camos
SUEE 000§ NewEor  orer $ SEEE 5 9060 S WOLPS  Er®S  § EUESE 5 0USZE § %000 TEEIC § 0996 § 000§ %000 EUERE S CEEEE 5 00D § %000 SIS § GUERE § 000§ %000 ECRRE  § foEE § 000§
CX %000 EEEEL reeel WELEVT  LBloh D 20578 %000 B coent w000 eRER %000 B T w00 foge- et
LogaL alELEE BLeEe L09aL ot 850 4000 L8991 LapBl %000 L9091 is981 o0 0 LUGaL %000 28691 o 00D LO%EL- fossl
wiee %080 68 8 £5ea %o0o  sees EEEE %000 e cete w00 e %000 EE e %000 EEE ceoe
®wee %00 0 EEER- £see %000 EEEE EEEH %000 £eee EEER OU'C EEER wooo EETE- TEER %000 ool EEET
00'00L %0070 00 CoL 0'noL %000 oopoe- plife-l3 %000 00004 0oL OO0 aonoL wooa 00001 ook %000 0000 ooeak
00teL BYsL wozes o a0 5L 00rmL %ozes 0% o008z 00wt WOZEE 009 otrosz covre #eLEs 0005 00BEL HeLe 00 e ooEEL HELSE  00F) oS aosEt
00088 § fewe 4 WorenL  ssz S 000S8 § 957A § NOT00L 89T $ ovoss 5 WSESE 5 NOUROL 80T $ 00059 5 asTsE $ WorooL 5 00USE 5 95ESB S ROUOOK T § 00053 5 esESE $ Novon.  esT $ o00oss s asuee §
00022 sreet Tl eSE R 96804 wLTior Eser o0z el WIBWOL  ETEL 0008 R %10k 0005 e w0 EsE 0o usL Bl 0L esEl 00DSL e
noonk f5a0L %006 0wk 00GOl 0068 %0088 0L 0000k oo'ee %00 69 00ki- 0ok ooEe %00 €68 00 0ok COER %00 68 oL 00°eo o0 £8 %00ER 00 &4 0000 00°EF
coo we Lo oo oo
SREEEL ehZZ  %aoD EETEE S sEEEE HEEVEL L0 EEEEE L aoPSIE %090 LA 0EEEL %oEs  ECEZZL- SOEEE 0040 %000 EeEE'ls EE8sEl SEORs 5EEEE eoeset onses
S5 R0 zmz s o 580" see0t iz EYIRVI 8 5oE Bz AT GOBOD €0 80e swaig HOETOL 16 g6l seE0E vErar WP SR FEH0E oniiz %R 9T e aoe B
coose WoOiE  ErLSH 00057 es HOEPLE  L6EES 00 52 1550 BT LLLG 13-~ s2is HORSLE 038R 00052 o56e9 WPOEr s cousz CSED HODEZE  994%H oo0sz 02
£68ET otros #EDZIOL  SEEITT e M8 %o00  eoeer- eoesz WEESS 6806 o eez s wEEes RO seEe v ueLzel 1Sz £EEEz sy HSOUOE VL GOy ooz syane
LB § ¥EOL S WeEVOL  ernz $ ooy S By S WAWAL LGORE  § L0O § OREL§ MOSEIZ  PEEN S 99k 8 G632 S WINUS  WUVEL S L00MY S LSHST S KMLTREL  POMALY S iaowr  § OB S WSWEE M & 9By § SoeRe §
[ o0'e oo wo DSBS 0ETISY o
LEEIF VoL 88 v01 8202 Lesip EF LBV WL LB ERE 28'9Lp CaZL Hossie vEELY eow LOERE %5949 QLEEL Loy LE1ET %EL B T 29'0Lp i) %guze LT L2904 24
OUUN'E 5 U050 § WML IpISS  § GF000T  § BSEYLE $ KCOODL U088 00O0D0'C S SUOB'E S WELes v $- 00000F  § 2066 § Koweri  sweio’l S 00000t S G9SIO% S KSEUSE  LCROLE S 00000t § LEW0M® § KEZSOL  £G%SE  § 00OBOE  § CGOSKE §
woesE ol er WESYEL  IBZLL consz I %96 0aF 07 288 o00sz Grerl | %eols | Sti 00057 oz T Do'esE o ov w001 S90E 00 ¢az sreat WIOEE  ErLi [ EEm
00087 ZPI98L MEERE  ergoe cons'z O WEIWL 80N 0006T cEfe0z  %asEs EL 000502 9T e TS ooter'z WEIEE  WODEI  ZZSErL o008z TORSE  WESEOL  Lree 000612 ez
wo 000 wo 0o 09
wo 00 0o o 0o
LOOLSYL S STOSOVES  %SR $ comalvh § STEONZLS %KOUR  BE9S6' S [0DIS'%l § GETAOTLS %AMOR  O0UsG' 5 L00L0%L § [O'GCOEIS WE0TS  GETAVT S L0WIS'E S GTTRIZL § %SSIS LTS & L90I6%E S 06TONT § NSYES  rowm's & [o0lo%h § SOUZME §
o000z LZEk %L9EE 00 002 LEIEL %HOEE {78 Lo00z Lt %00 0L oo 0000e 00002 #0000 00 00°002 00'00E 00004 000 0a'o0z 00ooE %oo0oL 000 000Z 00002
esEe0t 9550 HES 10 eween LLEY %eoU0  oaee cepen’t cosen sl oslee oEEE0s 69588 weshe  oeuee- EEEEDL sacee WSS G568 LEEEDE £96ea WeSl0 036D TR’ £9658
oosEE’L %000 OUSTEL %000 00STT N 00'§Z2 %00 ooeze'- DOSETE %000 005EZ'1- DOSEE’L %000 [l A8 00sZZ'L %000 008ZZ L 005221
LL'8ie §9486 LG ET LLBLE ZOELE %L ER SLLOL Ll BB Z0RIB Wer' 88 SR LLBEE 196 %ov 6@ SETrL- roas [ WED LS EL'ELE FiR-11) b G0 HES 5L 89 g2~ Lress o5 esL
LB BESSTTL #T0 68 2LBLVLL E£LE9E'0L HEOES Lo LLBILEL EERGBOL GL L6 it LLBEVEL 9 L2E0L EY VL LVAILL EZ 1801 WOTLE 59T L £02EL %85 L9 +5'829°E LVEIL'H £HTOY
000 000 ooo oo oo
ALVGIB'PT & LETEOBZS  WLEELL § LVEL6'WZ S TOLIOBES WRLELL STOT $ LL990'9Z  § IPOSCSCS  WSOSTL ZZ0L0'0L  $ LLPOTOP  § BDWLZ'OSS  NOMPLE T ELL $ LLVSZ'SS § SUTPO'ES § %eSTOLL 95'L968 § LMGZHOR 5 ER0MELS  Mimve SEBSK'E  §- LLALISB § ZEZIST'ER S
IV § LETEOGLS WiTELL S LVeishz 8 ovi0'6ZS WLTLL ST § IVOI00Z S IYOSUGES WSOSZE  ZZOA00L § LUWOZOF § 6UVLZOSS WOPPLL  GSGRLL S AVPSCSS S GLTAEO § %0500l o90as®  § LUGZK9D S COONTLS WiEre  SEGYT 5 IVLice § f2isreas
0o 000 o0'a w0 e oo wo o0 O000LL 0008’2 ooo oo
OS'ZLA'%E  § ZVTOL'OZS  WOOILL $ 0SZISPZ $ LUOGRUZS WELAOL  OL'E8S'L $ 0SEEQ'SZ  § 9UINLUZS  WOOTTL 00'Lp0°s S 0uC0'0F 8§ BLSE0'ER§  WALTLE ¥ORO'L $ 09UN0'SS S VS'EZL'TR 5 NrL'EG LVUZTL §0 DSTESE'SA  § LUSCLPRS WSIWE LO9IR'E & 09045'99  §  LETZIZOS
w0 000 o 000 000 ooo
EEBSY 000 HO00 owe H®o00 EEBSP CEREr wo WEF LGEL LLBES £E'85P 05LEL's W00 0 EE Far %000 EE85 EE B %000 Lodh o EE5Y
b oDooe 'L im0l 0oLt WEZELO.  EAOE LEPOLL oL S0 SEL £4 068 Loy Ll o RET L £F e’ i veLs 68 S0L 5058 LVEOL AN %000 2LB0L LiwOL =y}
QDOSZ'EE ELZOESE HEOTLL FLDSTE 4015’02 WOZE0L  0OBEZT QULEE'FT FERTLN-ES %8 BOL 89 ULEE 0oSipee SITG T RIGOLL oeeese COBZE S 0B L0TH wLLe8 BIEEF 0000 FY bhges'eg %698 LLEORT 00'886'PD ESTZLTY
oo 0o L) oo oo ao'n
L9'981 $ BUIRTZ 8 KEVTELL SE0zE‘L $ LWL $ Z6986°F § UPEPIE  BO'ROR'L § 19801 § BLPI § WISEIL 5220°L § eoal S EZEBLL §  ISERS Lakidd § L9909 § 16 £ wezsor L8908 $ 1900k § 055I8  § %eoozs ZL'E9E S 49801 § 6CEES §
L6981 BLL2ZET HELZELL STOZE'L L8 a9l ZABREL HrSTLE  BO9SETL 19'991 BLPIOE WG ELL FIEE0'L L1090l EZ'EBL'L WIErE veLrL LB EEL EVLE WeZSor E£0'905 L9780 ) %E0 e TLER £0'50L BE'EES
oo con 0o o coo ooe
1obpng ensy  1ebpng  1ebpngseao  jabpng ooy 1abpng  1ebpng 1m0 3ebpng [Eniey  jabpng  1ebpngiaac  jebpng [enpy  jabpng  jaBpngiaso  jabpng \emioy  jeBpng  1ebpngJene  ebpng lemay  1abpng  jebpngiara  jeBpng femoy
1% % % 0% o% %
T uEr 2202 390 220z non 2202 190 zzoz das zzoz By zzoz I

£Z0Z ounp - zzoz Anp
'd £ZAd - £2027 2202 Ad :SIEMIOY sAjabpng
121151 J2JEAN S1}SAIO( BULOHALD L

swesujan
owosul oo 19N
suwiosu| oo jeeL
sies ue (sso7) uwo D0L0E
swesu) sy
woesL) BUREIBdE joN
s08Usdx] oL
BEUSAXT 1SN 0000
AERNG NS 00004 1L
wewd|nb3 a0zoL
SwnwoacIdw| WHEAS 00kOL
ARiIno JEyEED 00002
SUOEINAO LE-BTHO 00028 [Ei0L
EUPITI RS JNEM 00529
0210108 WH 04229
Punioy 05229
SuoTEANWIICITI0 L UGYdEIL 02229
Buddos pue BuBLL 0122
1en4 00729
suendusang 9 sang 06LTH
omujog mndwon 1mize

504 3014 3O5IIS WEIDION 29120
2004 BIINIOE HUEA L9LZO
SRBIBUD HUED 09120
aaundx3 MRS 05120
Bumpny orizo
1088 1201000 02129
USHESNDS B1LE8 0 1
Bugguol ‘wonuonuey BIUAIRIN0D Z13Z9
19ARAL $LLZ
wonRaNPa 0LLES
A DDIED
5094 BI0190H] 08070
Bujdasioos panze
DaURIREU| 02026 E10L
saumnsu; fuadosd 71028
© pue g 'Alige - ssuRInsUl LL0Z8
asummsy 02020
1=Ba1 0g0z9

oy g osueLDIIE o

oo Buien ‘9BEIsed 05020

soddns 9310 DPOZS

osusdxe BusaL DEOZ9

soyddng Bugeiada 0zozs IF10L.
SIUTUBIUTH PUL AN $Z0LY

Bollddns Duneioda 0zozs

SuOEIBd0 LE-BT-HO B00ZS
SATNIDG [DUUOS I GF -BIHO 000LD ITIAL
duro siaiom 09049
wn ooy sokod w3 010Lg
sug eoH sakord w3 graLe
s0xm fl0iked 05010
sosuodig o1ked 0016
503(A15 AUUORIO OF AT HO 00040
sosusdxy
Wiy ssery
aunsul oy
5094 uawdajanng worsks goaLk
CWIOTU] J2IEM 028 THO DISOP 1T L
9BiSYQ USRAN P 1990 00 1Y
5994 MaLaRE Q0T IY
S04 991108 QOZIK
s 001
GWQSUI M 02 1O 15508
S}UaLEOAL] ODSOY FIOL
Swanu| jse1mu) 005K
SjuounsoRUl 0050F

awoau




AL bS5 PLORBO0S 3 00USL'ZES 5 ¥LO0SE'SIZS W00 I96ESIT  § [S'6ES'IE §- 000§ Wooo TLGIF'SF  § CLEZPST $* 000§ w000 EVPSSES  § TVPSEES & 000§ %e&0'ML I9606'2S  § ELALF'ES § 19'69S'9 & WE0SL GULFP'EE  § CVELP'ES § SLE96'S 5 WEEIL- 05'852'99  §
©0L'ss s 00w $ 000LKEs § 000, s 000 s o s wo s 0o s 000 s 600 s ovo s w00 s 0o s o0o s 000 s 0o s w09 s w0 s o0a s
B0LEE 5 000 S 000LFES § 000 s 000 s 0o s w0 s 000 s 000 s 000 s 000 s o0_s 000 s oo s w0 s 00 s 000 s wo s w9 s
DO OLLES oo 00 0LL'E6 oo o0 oo oo o oo
MOV WLORPGIL S QUOSLTES § WUUSIERLS W00 LSEESME S AS'ESUZ §- 000§ W00 Tiedr'sT S ELEIPSP 5 00D S WONO  CURSSSS S CKPSETS § 000§ We0Lb  ceesTs S TLGAES 5 UB0S S %E0Sh  ERAM'SD § CLELMES & GLESEE § Wetil- 09099 S
%6061 5010028 §° QOODSELOL §  IPEAFEGLS OO0 OUSSEYE S+ OLBSE'PE § 000§ %000 DEESFFE §° OTESKYS 3 000 S KO0 0E'8SK'PE S OCESETR & 000§ WIG L) O1'EZE’69 §$- DUESKPR S KLSELSL S %PBRZ £OOPAES §- OCESKTR § LIRS KipsE 9015129 8
SE Sy oan SEVES Y noo o oo wo o0 oo
W00 WUSLIPR § 000SUPS S BLBVE S KOO0 PIEOMTS 5+ WOSOKES § 000 § OO0 eSS § GRS S ODO S %00D  ODOSNES § O0OMTS § 000 § %00  I6EIES 5 80 S S/OT 5 %000 aIBOM'ES § UIKES § 00O 5 %000 wam'ss s
wooo 00 ©00'0F~ 0000y a0 w000 AEEEE'E LEEEL'E ®O0Q ETEEL T EEEEET ®Oo00 EEEEEE- EEELE'E %ooo ETEEE'E EEEEE'E %000 EEDEC'E- TLEEE'E W00 TTEREE-
WO 18 EsT 108 0000109 LI 000 AEEEL'0S. LEREL'OS %ooo EEEEL 05 EEEEN0G %000 ELEEL DS EECEL'0S %00 95 660'08- BEEEL 02 LR 000 BEEETH 08 SLECL'OS W00 0 EEEEL 09
oo e o0 o 0o oo o0 oo 0o
HOT' LY FHECF'SHE $° 0000S'BGI S LL'890'IR S OO0 £LSC'AL § £CGAEOL § 000§ %000 LEPLC'OL §° LGTIEWL S 000 S %ODO LEPIEDL S+ ERICOL § 000§ HSOGL GRLIZEL §° LEMEPL 5 BKERS'E 3 WECEr §° MEWIECOE § SEER0'0 § WIros B0CH'E 3§
K020 00 000'sZ- Looo0se oo'e %000 LEER0E LEER0T %000 EEERD'E EEERDE ®OD'0 EE'ERD'Z £TEN'T %000 EEER0E EEEROZ %000 CETR0Z 5000 BEEBDE:
L1373 =a oo oo oo a0 e oo
0E 05 S0 vEE- 00002 SE500% 000 EHasL- 099 %000 LB ERL 2006 19651 15994 %000 L8 a9 Lesal Lot %000 LD 8oL
WlETL 08 sl 00 000 & g Eery w000 00005 00008 %000 00 005" 00005 00°C0s 00°00% %ezgr SEere 00 008 SEGEL 000 e ®ESEOL PLE 1
oEEs 000 08 0ED o e wo osa
%000 Qogose- ooose oo 000 18°80T #OD'0 fEe0e EE 80 %000 EE90Z #0000 EE BOZ- B 80 %000 ££°902 %00 £6 802
WD pOegs 0008 96 BEG'L %000 1€°90T w%ooo £ee0z £E'802 %000 EE90T Hoo'o EE RO EE BOZ %000 ol %0926 EE BB
%S000Z  ZC0re 00006 EOEL %000 wle oo e sl #000 Ee oo seir 94 #60TVE [ onszz SeEUEE 02 M0
%eLTOL LLEE G000 HesE 0o 00052 w000 woosz w05z #000 ooz wagrs smELLt w05 cosbEl ResEz 005z soes seske  Dpesk
%EQ'ER a0VET'E §° 000008 § I6S0LE S %000 §- E£B'800 § 000 § %000 L2999 § L9899 § 000 § %M § {9000 § 000 § WiSLE i § L9939 § eroiz §  %0LT8 5 19'999 § 0SS § %esit 65251 5
0z i wo WS 0o wo e e oty 2169
Iy w0 ose 090 o csee v 88 9Ll woe
ETLUT T 00000'8 oL woD  Ev0u 9569 %000 swess 9599 %000 wooe  i9ne 9960 om0 0050 woLLL woEes
WO 00008% 00m's wo WOOT  LSE e %ot ceese eE sy %000 %o0o  ecE- £ Bor Ho00 e %000 £ g
BOD'0 00000 000o0'Er oo 1500 0 LE'EBSE- LEBI5'E %000 CEEPE T ELEEST %00 O %000 ECEiS'e EEEEST wWoo o ECEO5E %000 EEEES'E
HOOD 00000 coens wo WOOD 00 DS o005 %e00  oo00s- oo00% %000 %000 ooots 00t wono 00008 wono 00 505~
WOSTE  VSUM'E & 0009 $ OFSSO) § %000 LCERE 5 MEESE 5 000 § %000 COERE & G6G6E  § 000 § %000 ¥ S 00D 5 %00 ECENE -t 000§ mevww S CTERE  § 00SIE § %000 e ¢
wO00F 00 0g- conost ] WOOG  LbEek LB %00 ECiti oot woo0 %000 teeet el [T et [ %000 EE
%za8L oz o a0e w00 EDEgl E30 HO0O Lo E8 1988 w020 %000 et 1w %000 o550 %ove 15991
%000 0000t wo WOOO  LoEE 558 ®o0O  £oEE ete %5000 %000 teee seee %000 eEa %oo0 e e
%000 o0on's wo woo  fpeE Hooo  eoes- Eete %000 %000 gete ceee %000 ) %o00 o6 e
%000 o0 ozt wo %000 3ok HODO 00O ook %000 #OUO 00D o0 00 %000 ool %000 00 00i-
%8650 o0aon's IGEESE %000 COUEL Ho0 ot ooos: %000 %O 0008 0003 %60z 65 a0os 00 ¥ %esoOL  loh
%Eswo § O000ZOL  § PKO6'D S %000 A0SR S 00093 § 000§ %040 00058 § 00058 S 000§ %eo0 s S 000 § %000 00USE  §- 00083 S 00D 5 %eoE0h S 000S3 5 STME S AREEOL  £o0L 3
SR6ES 0T 000808 e5vsEr %000 000aL- 005t w00 005 [ #000 w000 00ear oca SEE B 0005 SLEEk GezE  seuis
ELTE TR TE T 0000zt ST %000 00¢aLs a0ooi w000 0000k oonm %0010 w00 00CaL ooea 5463 88L 0000 ) GesEm  B3eE9
0o o w0 wo wo wo wo
HiBW  O0LOEE ot o0sL coee9s  WO00  EEEE L meseh 000 EEEEEL sneet %200 EETED L W0 ECEECL ceeet %00 4L 26801 NS WerEal  L8TUE
009 BL B 0000s's [Fa s KOO0 LE80E LT R0E HO00 £E80E £EE0E %000 EEBUE WEZ 0L LG EEBOE ZLGLE HWoo 0 £E'908 %2 0L 1816
HELES 4SS 00000 SwEeFZ %G00 Do0sE votse wobo  o0ese: a0 sz %000 sz ®DDO 00062 sz BoL L ok e 5eE Hoz0 oosz-
%iZOrl ETEEY 0oouE's PEEE0Y Heo0 LE'EEE AT'EET %000 EEEET eLees %000 EEEET %000 Pogn e EEEEZ WEZ TE EEERT 0008 SBZTE EEESE-
EPERSL VOPRE  § 00000 § vOZUA § W00 £SEMIY  § teRlr 5 00D 5 WOOU (99 & 49§ 000 § %000 S LS9 § 00D § %0U0 (80§ 99§ 000§ HSEE S L0 $ LSS 5 WSERL sruse §
CEEIY oot 0ETE Y a0 0 00 oo o'
eS8 EERTEN LO000's raEEE %000 9L e WOOD 2500 BRI %000 Lwar %000 el ipawe WEEECL Looy FEESS HEGEL ELLEE
WHGDI  LVSINLL  § 00DO0SE  § GUFEAFE § WODO 00000t §- 0UODO'E  § 000§ %000 000ODT  $- OUOBOE 5 000 § %000 S 00000 S 000 S ¥OUEL  OUOSKZ S 0DOOME 5 000K $ sweeua 5 000W'S  § BZIE0 § HSTEI  Zvers S
wowoa: 6otk G0000% seei0e  ®ono  o0ese 00052 %000 00052 00057 %000 caosz %000IT 00 0RE wosE 00eve W0k s L3 %eotE  wosi
%8093 LLRaL L 00°00D'EE SE e %000 [ e-Th-g ooosL' %000 00 05L'E 000812 %000 0003L'E %000 0008L'2" 000eL'E HES T DO'OSLE UL %2e L LRI
wo 000 e oo 0090 wo o
w0 000 o 000 o 3
HEELO  PZUSSUS 5 ODOOMELL S SLTRSLOLS %000 §EFOLAYL S 000 5 WO0D  AGGIAYE S 90KYE 5 000§ W00 i@oisvE 5 somiel S 000 S WOLSE  BUINT S 9KYE S I6PESE § %048 se0se’) S (000 S ELeILTES WeL'sE z0ees &
%oz3e  SLEEe 00007z vEPESL %000 connz %000 00002 [ %000 0000z 00052 w00 000 %1886 L9 000 V2 %i0es el
HOLTY ESLi0'E 0000 Z L wzLs %000 LETEO" KOO0 ELEED- BEER0y %000 EEEED'L- EEEEC") HES'LI 05 288 £eaEe HEG 1S 05 L6E EEEED'L TESES HES O e Lae
w000 00 00L'rLs 00004 ) oo %000 O0SEE L %000 00'5ZE L o0eTTs %000 sz DO'SET’L %000 o0'SET %000 oOEET - o0szZ'L %WOO O
#IZ99  SELE0Y- OSLHE S0ZeL %O00 sLBen w000 Lece Lreee %000 svEie 6in waoes  zres SLors weoss e e srovs %20 50
%2009 09685 '1e- 00051 ¥ DPEGITE  HODO BLBLLE WODG LB LBCM #O00 el PrETess wEoes  prosE: LR EDESED %emes venE- LBV eSESEOL  MEEOl  er9My
oo oo wo oo oo ooo ©o'0 oo W

S LKPOS'0T S 000§ WERWE  PSEWOL S LVBIEVE S EUGE'D § WEEGM GZM08F  § IVGIEYT S SWOBL'GZS WEPOLL  RLROL'E S
§ LVPOS'0T § 00D § WEZWE  PSEINOL § AVGISVE 5 CUSH'D § REEGM G M08T  § IVGLGYT S TVORLSTS WLFOLL  PLROLE S

HWeTeL  6U695'VDL §- D00SI'0E  § MZORMOCS W00 CH'BE9S § CLGIEOS § 00D § %000 L1'6Z0'6E - LLBZO'SE § 000§ %000
WETEL  GUG9O'VOL $- 00'0SI'0BP  § LZORLOLCS %000  CBLE9S & GLGZEDS  § 00D 3 %600 [1'6ZO'GE §- LL'BZOGE § 000 § %000

ooonL’L oo'o 00 00L'L oo oo e oo oo
VL SGRERILZL §- 000GL'BIP  §  CHLOGSCS  WOD'0 O0STOLOE & 05ZOL0S 3 000§ %000 04°200°C $- 05'Z9ABC § 00D § %000 $° 0980T § 000 5 %ZSWE §° OSELEPE  § L0SHS'S § WPSOME SGrLET § O0STIRPE S SYUIVIZS  HORLOL ZO'EPE'L $
00 ©00 000 ) o 00
Lapi-a 00'008 S OFLELY ®Woo'o v LEBSY %000 Ee'8sk ELESE #woo0 BE WS £Eesy %000 ZE'BSP Wooo £eesr EERGY 00 %000 £Eeer
voezL's: o0z $E025'L #oo'o EFTOL ELVOFL %000 LLP0LL PN Y WO LirOL's LbvD %000 LLEOVE HEY'LG Lave LVEOLL £8'600° aL9zk £RG6E
hoLeL BV GE'0L 00°00D'05® LEETUERE %000 00 00266 00'00Z'5% %000 00°DOE'LE+ 00'DDELE %000 00G2L'ee oasiL'ee WYROE LEVROTL 00°0SZET CYEE'E WEGEH SELEE GO05E'E2 G LI BE 90604 THTIZ
oo o0'o oo wo oD oo oo oo oo
KrGeLs 8ISGS'0 & 0DOO0E 5 BL'WES'LL § KOO0 €U9l S 999l § 000 § %000 969k St JO00L 5 000 § WO000 999k S 0990 S 00D $ %000 [0OBE S /099l § 000 S %orMibL  MESAE S (o'Wl § BOZSET § eOTELE  ZLesiz  §
VBRI ALBESE 000002 BLTES'L) %000 008 £9881L 00’0 1083k oAl HO00 L9081 4998l 000 LOSEL 5854 HOL LT (131154 1960 BBEET WSDEECL ZVSELT
0o oen o000 o e oo oo oo o000
VaBpng  vebpngiano  1ebpng lemay  jeBpn@ jabpngiano  @Bpng ey jobpng  1eBpngenc  1eBpng  [emay  jebpng  jabpngaase  pbpna | eniey  1eBpna 1eBpng ene  weipng |Emiay  jabpng  wbpng iana  jebpng lemoy  jebpng  1ebpng Jeae
(13 104, 0% 0% % 8% 0%
(B £202 unp- €202 e £208 4y £20¢ e €202 994 £202

ki




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 15 - March 14, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
03/01/2023 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -88.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 88.20
03/07/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES o] -82.76
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 82.76
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
02/27/2023 Bill Payment 3734 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC Cc -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
02/27/2023 Bill Payment 3735 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM C -70.70
(Check)
-70.70
02/27/2023 Bill Payment 3736 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -80.00
(Check)
-80.00
02/27/2023 Bill Payment 3737 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC o} -832.00
(Check)
-832.00
02/27/2023 Bill Payment 3738 PACIFIC POWER c 2
(Check) 1,777.33
1,777.33
02/27/2023 Bill Payment 3739 US CELLULAR C -127.46
(Check)
-127.46
02/27/2023 Expense Water Income R -39.00
DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS -39.00
02/28/2023 Bill Payment 3740 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -137.00
(Check)
-137.00
02/28/2023 Bill Payment 3741 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -80.00
{Check)
-80.00
02/28/2023 Bill Payment 3742 MILES WILHELM -225.00
(Check)
-225.00
02/28/2023 Bill Payment 3743 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -744.00
(Check)
-744.00
03/01/2023 Check 3758 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $635.83 - Employer Contribution, $190.75 -826.58
Employee Contribution
-635.83
-190.75
03/02/2023 Check 1002 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK C -39.50

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 01:27 PM GMT-07:00

13



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 15 - March 14, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM 39.50
03/06/2023 Payroll Check 3756 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 03/01/2023-03/31/2023 -
3,052.89
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,987.50
Employer Taxes 342.84
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 23.93
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.99
OR Employment Taxes 39.70
OR Income Tax 278.06
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 931.77
03/06/2023 Payroll Check 3755 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 03/01/2023-03/31/2023 -
5,114.64
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,970.83
Employer Taxes 5397.91
Employer Retirement Contribution 635.83
Edward Jones SEP 190.75
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 635.83
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 41.82
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.78
OR Employment Taxes 66.56
OR Income Tax 452.73
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,695.46
03/06/2023 Check 3733 US POSTAL SERVICE c -216.72
CHECK 3733 216.72
03/10/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 03/04/2023-03/07/2023 C -730.79
OR Income Tax -730.79
03/10/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 03/04/2023-03/07/2023 c -
2,627.23
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -
2,627.23
03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3744 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -
{Check) 1,369.95
1,369.95
03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3745 ATE&T MOBILITY -522.51
(Check)
-522.51
03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3746 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -226.35
(Check) SERVICE
-226.35
03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3747 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -36.75
(Check)
-36.75
03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3748 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -
(Check) 1,560.00
1,560.00
03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3749 MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -202.56

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 01:27 PM GMT-07:00

2/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 15 - March 14, 2023

DATE

TRANSACTION

NUM

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

(Check)

-202.56

03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3750 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -955.79
(Check)

-955.79

03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3751 MUCK SEPTIC SERVICE -540.00
(Check)

-540.00

03/13/2023 Bill Payment 3752 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
{Check)

-18.46

03/14/2023 Bill Payment 3753 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -99.49
(Check)

-99.49

03/14/2023 Bill Payment 3754 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -37.78
(Check)

-37.78

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 01:27 PM GMT-07:00

33



££07 Jawwing
€£€07 Jawwng
Z€0Z Jawwing
T€0Z Jawwing
0£07 JaWwng
6207 Jawwnsg
6207 Jawwins
820 Jawwng
£20Z Jdwwing
907 Jawwng
9707 Jawwng
5707 Jawwing
207 Jawwns
720z Jawwing
T2-0207 491UIm

12-020¢ 121uIm

0/8'T8-00%'59%
00S°£9-000'%S$S
000°£0T-009'59TS
000°G9T-000'ZETS
00S‘8TT-00876S
000'69-002'55$
000'8€T-007'0TTS
00070Z-00Z'€9TS
000'70Z-00Z'€9TS
000°£L€-000°0€S
000£€-000'0€$
000'9£2-008°0Z¢S
0SC'T6T-000°€STS
000°00€-000°G2S
y2ed 000ES @TT

000°ZT-000°0TS

,G¥S uawade|dau sul
,0SY Jusawade|dau aur]
/SLET WudWade|das aul
,00TT 1uswaoe|daJ aur
06/ 1uawade|daJ aun
09t 1usawaoe|daJt aul
,026 Wuawaoe|daJs aul
[09€T Juswade|das aur
L09€T Juawade|dal aul
,0S57 Wusawaoe|daJ aur
[0S7 Juswade|das aul
L0781 usawade|dals aury
G/7T Wuswade|dau aul
,§T/ Wawade|dal aul
uolje|jeisul map

[[9M Y2BeD 104 J212W M3N

‘ane §

"9ne 4

1S 18T

PAB G 01yt B i€
1S i€

ISy

1S 4,9

1S 8

IS L

gt 01°9Ae g

'9AB g 0} ;)G

1S yb 13 "1Q 4915404
IS (LT

1S W TT

suonels ajdwes OzH

[|RISUL J312W |I9M

SUIPWIL

1s0)

uonduasag

13loid

auijawi} pue j3si| s139lo.id




TERREBONNE
) DoMeEsTIC
e WATER
DisTrICT

District Managers Update

March 14th, 2023

o After some back and fourth ODOT has agreed that the water line
crossing at G avenue was there prior to the highway. This means that
all the crossings are now reimbursable.

* | have been finally getting to see some plans on the highway project.
After seeing what will be done on the north end of 11t street, | made
the decision to add moving the water line out on to 11t and out of
private property. We are in the process of getting the contract
amended to reflect the additional work.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$30,579.92

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$98,114.62

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$640,254.25

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$68,451.25

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,492.35

Total All Accounts

$850,892.39




